### **EXECUTIVE**

### **25 JANUARY 2016**

#### **PRESENT**

Leader of the Council (Councillor Sean Anstee) (in the Chair),

Executive Member for Economic Growth and Planning (Councillor M. Young),

Executive Member for Adult Social Services and Community Wellbeing (Councillor A. Williams),

Executive Member for Children's Services (Councillor M. Hyman),

Executive Member for Communities and Partnerships (Councillor J. Lamb),

Executive Member for Finance (Councillor P. Myers).

Executive Member for Transformation and Resources (Councillor Mrs. L. Evans).

<u>Also present</u>: Councillors Adshead, Bowker, Brotherton, Cornes, Coupe, Duffield, Fishwick, Harding, Hynes, Lloyd, Procter, Ross, Shaw, A. Western and Whetton.

# In attendance:

Deputy Chief Executive (Ms. H. Jones),

Corporate Director, Resources (Ms. J. Hyde),

Acting Corporate Director, Children, Families and Wellbeing (Mr. J. Pearce),

Director of Finance (Mr. I. Duncan),

Acting Director of Human Resources (Ms. L. Hooley).

Acting Director, Service Development (Ms. J. Colbert),

Head of Legal Services (Mr. H. Khan),

Democratic and Scrutiny Officer (Mr. J.M.J. Maloney).

## **APOLOGIES**

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor J.R. Reilly.

## 58. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations were made by Executive Members.

# 59. MINUTES

RESOLVED – That the Minutes of the Meeting held on 16<sup>th</sup> November 2015 be approved as a correct record.

# 60. MATTERS FROM COUNCIL OR OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEES (IF ANY)

a) Overview and Scrutiny Review of the Executive's Draft Budget Proposals for 2016 - 17

Councillor Coupe was in attendance to present the key features of a report setting out the findings of the Overview and Scrutiny review of the Executive's draft budget proposals for the forthcoming year. Thanks were accorded to all who had been involved in the conduct of the review, and an opportunity was provided for Members to raise issues and ask questions in relation to the report. In responding to Councillor Coupe, the Leader confirmed that the Executive would prepare a formal response to the report's findings.

### **RESOLVED -**

- (1) That the content of the report be noted.
- (2) That a formal response be made to the report's recommendations in due course.
- (3) That it be noted that Scrutiny Committee and Health Scrutiny Committees were intending to follow up work on a number of areas as part of their future work programmes.

# 61. DETERMINATION OF THE 2017 ADMISSION ARRANGEMENTS FOR COMMUNITY AND VOLUNTARY CONTROLLED SCHOOLS AND APPROVAL OF ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS

The Executive Member for Children's Services submitted a report which set out details of proposals in respect of the Council's determination of the 2017 Admission Arrangements for Community and Voluntary Controlled schools, as required by 28<sup>th</sup> February 2016.

RESOLVED - That the arrangements, set out in the following documents annexed to the report, be approved.

- a) 2017 Community School Published Admission Numbers (PAN)
- b) Trafford Primary/Infant/Junior Community and Voluntary Controlled Schools 2017 Admission Arrangements
- c) Lostock College 2017 Admission Arrangements
- d) The proposed amendment to the Brooklands / Springfield catchment area:
- e) Scheme for the Delayed Entry of Summer Born Children
- f) 2017 Co-ordinated Admissions Scheme (Primary)
- g) 2017 Co-ordinated Admissions Scheme (Secondary)

# 62. TRAFFORD YOUTH TRUST (TRUST YOUTH, TRAFFORD)

The Leader of the Council submitted a report which set out a proposal to create a community interest company (CIC) to establish a partnership against which youth provision for 11-18 year olds (up to 25 years for young people with learning difficulties) will be commissioned and funded. The Executive was advised of a number of intended appointments as patrons and members of the Trust's board, and an opportunity was provided for Members to raise questions on the report's content.

# **RESOLVED -**

- (1) That a Community Interest Company be formed to establish a partnership against which youth provision for 11-18 year olds (up to 25 years for young people with learning difficulties) will be commissioned and funded.
- (2) That responsibility be delegated to the Chief Executive in consultation with the Leader of the Council to appoint appropriately experienced Company Directors to assume legal responsibility for administering the company.
- (3) That the allocation be approved of £280,000 11-18 Early Help Commissioning funds to the CIC for 2016-17 subject to the CIC developing a robust business plan.
- (4) That authority be delegated to the Corporate Director Resources and the Director of Legal and Democratic Services to take all necessary steps to constitute the Community Interest Company including the appointment of Directors and to complete all other ancillary legal documentation including any loan agreement.

# 63. REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2015/16 PERIOD 8 (APRIL - NOVEMBER)

The Executive Member for Finance and Director of Finance submitted a report presenting the findings of the monitoring of the Council's revenue budget, for the period ending November 2015. The Executive Member for Finance drew attention to some of the report's key features, and an opportunity was provided for Members to raise questions on the report's content.

RESOLVED - That the latest forecast and planned actions be noted and agreed.

# 64. AGMA COMBINED AUTHORITY / EXECUTIVE BOARD: FORWARD PLANS AND DECISIONS

The Executive received for information details of decisions taken by the GMCA and Joint GMCA / AGMA Executive Board on 27<sup>th</sup> November and 18th December 2015.

RESOLVED – That the content of the decision summaries be noted.

The meeting commenced at 6.30 pm and finished at 7.13 pm